

Sampson, Jeremy (TREASURY)

From: Weiss, Kurt (DTMB)
Sent: Monday, February 01, 2016 8:18 AM
To: Ackley, Martin (MDE); Angela Simpson; Bach, Katie (MSHDA); Banner, Shanon (MSP); Bean, Mary Kay (MGCB); Biehl, Laura (GOV); Humes, William R (DMVA); Bitely, Andrea (AG); Brown, Jessica (GOV); Brown, Melanie (DEQ); Brown, Tiffany (MSP); Buhs, Caleb (DTMB); Cranson, Jeff (MDOT); DeVol, Lauren (DMVA); Eisner, Jennifer (DHHS); Fagan, Kathleen (MEDC); Fedorchuk, Matthew (MCSC); Gautz, Chris (MDOC); Gendreau, Gisgrie (MDOS); Golder, Edward (DNR); Heaton, Anna (GOV); Holton, Jennifer (MDARD); Holyfield, Jeff (MSL); Kennedy, Jordan (GOV); Leeds, Lauren (DTMB); Levengood, Vicki (MDCR); Miller, Andrea (DIFS); Miller, Jacki (MDCR); Minicuci, Angela (DHHS); Moon, Jason (LARA); Murray, David (GOV); Emily Palsrok; Sampson, Jeremy (TREASURY); Stanton, Terry A. (Treasury); Thelen, Suzanne (DMVA); Throne, Heather (MDARD); Tommasulo, Karen (DEQ); Wheaton, Bob (DHHS); Woodhams, Fred (MDOS); Wurfel, Brad (DEQ)
Subject: FW: Time Sensitive: FAQs Needed

Hello again everyone. We really only need to hear back from DEQ, DHHS and Education on the request below, as those are the primary program areas impacted by Flint. If you work in another department and feel like you have some FAQs that should be included, please feel free to send them to me, but it's primarily DEQ and DHHS and Education that the FAQ request is directed to. Thank you!

Kurt Weiss
State Budget Office
517-335-0050

State Budget
Office

From: Weiss, Kurt (DTMB)
Sent: Sunday, January 31, 2016 2:57 PM
To: Ackley, Martin (MDE); Angela Simpson; Bach, Katie (MSHDA); Banner, Shanon (MSP); Bean, Mary Kay (MGCB); Biehl, Laura (GOV); Bill Humes; Bitely, Andrea (AG); Brown, Jessica (GOV); Brown, Melanie (DEQ); Brown, Tiffany (MSP); 'Buhs, Caleb'; 'Cranson, Jeff'; DeVol, Lauren (DMVA); Eisner, Jennifer (DHHS); 'Fagan, Kathleen (MEDC)'; 'Fedorchuk, Matthew'; Gautz, Chris (MDOC); 'Gendreau, Gisgrie'; Golder, Edward (DNR); Heaton, Anna (GOV); 'Holton, Jennifer'; Holyfield, Jeff (MSL); Kennedy, Jordan (GOV); Leeds, Lauren (DTMB); Levengood, Vicki (MDCR); Miller, Andrea (DIFS); Miller, Jacki (MDCR); Minicuci, Angela (DHHS); Moon, Jason (LARA); Murray, David (GOV); 'Palsrok, Emily (MEDC)'; Sampson, Jeremy (TREASURY); 'Stanton, Terry'; Thelen, Suzanne (DMVA); Throne, Heather (MDARD); Tommasulo, Karen (DEQ); Wheaton, Bob (DHHS); Woodhams, Fred (MDOS); Wurfel, Brad (DEQ)
Cc: JICManager
Subject: FW: Time Sensitive: FAQs Needed

Your help with the request below is much appreciated. This message was sent by the budget office legislative liaison to all of your legislative liaisons. Thank you.

Kurt Weiss
State Budget Office
517-335-0050

State Budget
Office

From: Starr, Scott (DTMB)
Sent: Sunday, January 31, 2016 2:53 PM
To: Ruest, Karla (DHHS); Pallone, Maggie (DEQ)
Cc: Weiss, Kurt (DTMB); Epkey, Amy (DEQ); Hanley, Farah (DHHS)
Subject: Time Sensitive: FAQs Needed

Good afternoon,

In preparation for announcing additional appropriation measures related to the Flint water emergency in the upcoming FY 17 budget presentation, we'll be preparing a briefing document for legislators. As part of this effort, we want to include a Frequently Asked Questions document. This is where we really need your help.

Your budget staff should have a breakdown of each potential spending item related to your agency (both pending FY 16 supplemental items and FY 17 items). Please work with your budget folks and your communications team to develop any FAQs that you anticipate the public or legislators might ask, related to each item assigned to your agency.

Outreach to the Legislature has already begun, so having these responses back from you quickly is very important. Please send our PIO, Kurt Weiss, and me your FAQ lists no later than 5:00 p.m. this Tuesday, February 2.

Please let me know if you have any questions or concerns, or feel free to have your communications staff touch base with Kurt. I apologize for the short time window, but we really appreciate your help.